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Chris Harvey

From: eric [eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of eric.wong [eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 10:35 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; ‘eric’

Subject: Re : RE: Re O$B!'0(B Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58320GP2006M1, Assessment

NO.: ANO6T5729, Notice#1
Attachments: (320GP)AntSpec_0512.pdf

Hello Chris,
Please find the updated antenna spec. attached, thank you!!

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask us..

Eric Wong

Report & Certification Section

Compliance Certification Services (Shenzhen) Inc. (aka Compliance Engineering Services, Inc.)
TEL.: 86-755-28055000 Ext.102

FAX: 86-755-28055221

EMAIL: eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com / eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com

(Due to our global email address/domain name standardization program, please be noted that my email have been harmonized to
eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com (China domain) and eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com (Taiwan domain))

"Chris Harvey"

<charvey@ieee.org> WA "eric™ <eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com>, <charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com>
BElAYIE <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
2006/05/10 11:56 PM *E: RE: Re : Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58320GP2006M1, Assessment NO.: AN06T5729,
Notice#1
Eric,

Thank you for your response.

| did not receive any antenna specification information per item#3 below. Please forward this antenna information
to me.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

5/12/2006
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From: eric [mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 11:38 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: Re : Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58320GP2006M1, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5729, Notice#1

Hello Charvey,

Please find our updates upon your last comments, and please let us know the review status,
thanks!!

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask us..

Eric Wong

Report & Certification Section

Compliance Certification Services (Shenzhen) Inc. (aka Compliance Engineering Services, Inc.)
TEL.: 86-755-28055000 Ext.102

FAX: 86-755-28055221

EMAIL: eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com / eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com

(Due to our global email address/domain name standardization program, please be noted that my email have been harmonized to
eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com (China domain) and eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com (Taiwan domain))

<charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com>

A <eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com>
5 DL - ~ ) >

2006/05/02 04:57 AM A <charvey-tch@ccsemc.com .
B Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58320GP2006M1, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5729, Notice#1

Dear Eric Wong,

I have performed the review of the above referenced TCB application and find that
the following items need to be addressed before the review can be completed:

1. The Request for Confidentiality submitted with this application does not contain
the FCC ID number of the application. Please submit a revised Confidentiality
Request letter that includes the FCC ID number of this device.

2. The test report does not document the version of the ANSI C63.4 measurement
procedure used. Please provide a revised Test Report exhibit that documents the
version of the ANSI C63.4 measurement procedure used.

3. FCC 15.203 requires specific compliance with antenna requirements, preventing
standard connectors from being used on all Pt. 15 transmitters. The schematic
diagram shows that the antenna connector on this PCl card is an SMA type, which is
considered a standard connector by the FCC. Please provide compliance with FCC
15.203 requirement and provide additional photos showing the connector used. Also,
please provide the specification sheet for the 605GR antenna used.

5/12/2006
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Please note that the Spurious Conducted Emissions have been performed at channel
2472MHz, when the highest channel of operation for this application is 2462MHz.
There is no need to re-measure this device"s spurious emissions because of this
situation since the emissions at 2472MHz still complied with the FCC requirements,
but you should for future applications measure using the high channel available in
the US device.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemmc.com

5/12/2006



